
 

 

 

Extract from the Journal Newspaper Friday June 2
nd

 1978 

Regarding Seletar Garage being part of Mundford History. 

Also some of the advertisements which accompanied the article 

 

SELETAR GARAGE LTD., of Mundford, which celebrates its 20
th

 birthday next Easter, has passed 

another milestone in history. 

 

From June its Leyland franchise has been increased to include Rover and Triumph cars and it will 

be shortly opening a new showroom and M.O.T. testing bay. 

 

But behind the modern façade of a busy garage and workshop there is a wealth of local history – 

emphasising its position in the picturesque village of Mundford. 

 

It was as far back as 1926 when Mr. Lawrence Ollett, after serving an eight-year apprenticeship in 

motor cycles and general engineering, opened a cycle shop and petrol filling station in the village 

itself on the Old A1065, at East Hall Mundford.  The petrol pumps were some of the first to be seen 

in the district. 

 

He also ran a taxi service, and once drove H.R.H the Crown Prince Olaf of Norway.  In 1926 when 

unemployment was rife and money in short supply Mr Ollett had to work long, hard hours to make 

the business survive and gradually it expended to take in motor and motor cycle repairs, radios etc. 

Everyone was buying bicycles – good one cost £3 19s.9d.or 2s.6d a week. 

 

When war broke out in 1939 the War office requisitioned the petrol pumps and storage tanks for an 

armoured brigade encamped all around the area. 

 

The new road – known as the bypass – was built by the Army for their tanks and armoured vehicles, 

and when war finished the County council took over the road.  Mr Ollett successfully applied for a 

new garage and filling station site and it was held in abeyance until his son John, serving his 

National service, decided what his future would be. 

 

John Ollett and Geoff Pavey were friends training as mechanics in the R.A.F and were stationed at 

R.A.F. Seletar in Singapore, for about three years.  They were demobbed in 1956. 

 

Negotiations began with the Church Commissioners for a site near the crossroads (now a 

roundabout) while the partners started to expand the business in the village.  When permission was 

given this site was relinquished. 

 

Mr Pavey explained how he and john Ollett and two others dug out a hole by hand for a 9000 gallon 

storage tank.  Last December two new tanks were added and the garage can hold 19,000 gallons of 

fuel. 

 

Seletar Garage – the name a reminder of Singapore days – opened and became a limited company 

with the three directors at Easter 1959.  They have always sold shell petrol and have been an 

M.O.T. Test Station since the test was introduced. 

 



Mr John Ollett and Mr Pavey as both skilled fitters they were the only mechanics in 1959, with the 

aid of a boy on the pumps.  Gradually their staff increased.  Mr Ted Finch joined them, but went 

blind during his time there. 

 

They were later joined by Mr Ernest Vine and Mr Dennis Vincent, the later now being the 

workshop foreman. 

 

Mr Peter Fox, the body shop foreman has been with the firm for some time.  Seletar employ six in 

the repair shop, three in the body shop and three office girls. 

 

The two hard working directors – Mr Lawrence Ollett retired in 1974 – have one and a half days off 

a fortnight and also drive the taxis they run. 

 

“It has been continual expansion, right through.” said Mr Pavey. 

 

They now sell over a quarter of a million gallons of petrol, do a tremendous amount of car repairs, 

have four hydraraulic lifts, hold a comprehensive range of Unipart spares which cover most 

vehicles, are flymo dealers, an A.A. three star garage (the top rating) R.A.C. appointed, a member 

of the motor Agents’ Association, do a 24 hour recovery service, run a taxi and minibus service. 

And are also stockists of I.C.I.Selco cellulose.  They are also insurance agents. 

 

The present expansion programme includes a new showroom because of the Rover Triumph 

franchise.  An extension to the workshop has been built for an M.O.T. bay which will have a roller 

brake tester, lift, in fact all the necessary equipment. 

 

There will be an extended forecourt to display more cars Seletar covers over an acre of ground next 

to the main A1065 at the crossroads to Swaffham, Downham market, King’s Lynn and Brandon 

 

They service vehicles belonging to the police, Department of the Environment, Forestry 

commission and farmers, as well as the general public. 

 

They were the only garage of any size for several miles around said Mr Pavey. 

 

And the emphasised that although others may have lost faith in British Leyland, Seletar had not, as 

evidenced by their investment in a new showroom and taking up the Rover-Triumph franchise. 

 

In fact they began building the skeleton of the showroom a few years back at the time of the Middle 

East oil crisis.  It was left unfinished to see how the motor trade and petrol sales stood up to the 

increased prices.  Seletar began completing it at the middle of last year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

THE ARTICLE ALSO INCLUDED AS SECTION 

 

GROWN INTO A LOCAL STORE 

 

Seletar’s connection with the village is amply shown by the range of goods it sells. 

 

“Basically we are in the area where there are no other facilities to buy these things.  Over the years 

we have just grown up to be a local store to a certain degree”, commented Mr Pavey. 

 

“The majority of goods are basically, what motorists would require” he continued. 

 

Seletar hold an exhaustive range of motor accessories, as well as spare parts, from nuts and bolts to 

maps, tow ropes, car sat covers, radios, gloves, sandpaper and spray paint. 

 

But they also sell a large selection of garden equipment such as flymo lawn mowers as well as 

bicycles. 

 

The garage is open from 7a.m. to 7p.m. Monday to Saturday and 8.30a.m. to 7p.m. on Sundays.  

The workshop is open five and a half days a week. 

 

The village has changed over the years as new housing estates have been built around the edge, but 

its centre remains a charming reminder of the past with flint walled cottages and one or two 

thatched houses.  It has a quiet rural air, but underneath there is plenty of hustle and bustle. 

 

Mundford Cricket Club is in division one of the Norfolk Alliance and has played a prominent part 

in county competitions over the years, and the football club plays in the Bury and District league. 

 

There is also an extremely active bowls club.  Away from the sport the village boasts an over 60’s 

club, a Women’s Institute and a primary school. 

 

The one public house, the Crown is situated in the heart of the village near the village sign.   

 

The D.I.Y. shop run by Mr A. K. Whiting used to be a pub at one time.  The other main businesses 

in the village are T. S. Mulley’s General Stores, T Smith, the butchers, J. Maling antiques, Post 

office, two driving schools, Merit and D. A Claydon.  The main employer is T. W Downs, meat 

processors who employ about 80 men and women. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


